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Dear Michael 

BNE0536: 19-25 Campbell St, Bowen Hills –Consultant Advice Notice – Mechanical Rooftop Chiller Advice 

The below advice is provided in response to the below query received from Brisbane Airport Corporation following their 

Development Assessment:  

 

 

ADP Response: 

As the design has not been progressed far enough for a specific Chiller Model to be selected, the simplest solution here 

would be to specify a Chiller within the limits of the above mentioned requirements.  This could be achieved by oversizing 

the condenser EC fans and limiting their operation to remain within the 4.3m/s velocity limits. The chiller length may 

increase to accommodate this nonstandard requirement.  

  



 

 Project: BNE0536 – Campbell St BTR 
Date: 14 February 2025   
Rev: 0 Page 2 of 2

 

There are additional options should the above not be desirable/feasible, including introducing a plenum box above the 

chillers to slow the air down within the required limits should we have the available height.  

  

Yours sincerely 

 

Sebastian Hoyland 

Senior Associate, Mechanical Team Lead 


